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ADDENDUM #1 
 
 

Auditorium Cleaning at: 
Stratford Academy – Johnson House 

 

719 Birdseye Street 
Stratford, CT 06615 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER:     2015-059 
ISSUED:                         12/11/2015 
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The work shall be carried out in accordance with the following supplemental instructions and in accordance 
with the Contract Documents. 

 
 
MISCELLANEOUS CHANGES AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 

Requests for Information (RFI’s) 
See attached updated RFI Log. 

 
 
 

***  END OF ADDENDUM #1  *** 



RFI LOG
Auditorium Cleaning at:
Stratford Academy - Johnson House
Date:   12/11/2015

Question Date 
Received

Response Response 
Date

1 Can existing BOE man lift that is currently on stage be 
used by contractor for cleaning project?

121/10/2015 Yes 12/11/2015

2 Stage wall cleaning - Base Bid. 12/10/2015 Revise stage area wall cleaning base bid scope of work 
to include full wall height from floor to roof 
structure/ceiling.

12/11/2015

2 Please clarify intent scope of work in Alternate #1? 12/10/2015 The intent of Alternate #1 is to dust/vacuum all wall 
surfaces in Auditorium from floor to ceiling.

12/11/2015

3 Base bid wall cleaning height? 12/10/2015 Revise base bid wall cleaning height in Auditorium from 
10' above finished floor to 15' above finished floor.

12/11/2015

4 Should furniture drawers and shelves on stage be 
included in scope of work?

12/10/2015 Yes.  All surfaces included drawers and shelves shall 
be dusted/vacuumed and cleaned.

12/11/2015

5 Should stage lighting and rigging cleaning be included 
in scope of work?

12/10/2015 Yes 12/11/2015
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